
SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
5775 Main Street 

Center Valley, PA  18034 
 
 

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Graduate Study Pre-approval 
 
TO:  Board of School Directors 
 
FROM:  Advanced Course Management Committee 
 
RE:  Graduate Study Pre-approval  
 
DATE:  February 23, 2015 
 

    Pre-Approval  
Name Position 

 
Course/Program Pre-

Approved 
Institution 

 
Reimbursement Column 

Movement 
Pre-

approval 
Date 

Melanie (Lisa) 
DeSanctis 

JPLIS – 4th Grade Math 
& Science 

Online Master’s Degree in 
Instructional Media in 
Partnership with Discovery 
Education  
 

Wilkes University 
http://www.wilkes.edu/ac
ademics/graduate-
programs/masters-
programs/graduate-
education/programs/index
.aspx 
 

 
X 

 
X 

 
2/20/15 

Matthew Miller High School – Emotional 
Support Teacher, Co-
teacher English, U.S. 
Cultures 

Masters of Arts in Holocaust 
and Genocide Studies 

Gratz College 
http://gratz.edu/programs/
degrees/master-of-arts-in-
holocaust-and-genocide-
studies 
 

 
X 

 
X 

 
2015 

 


